Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 12:24 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Hang Jia AW (SPF)

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey of SDA5551R (against SJU9671A(QX442E) DOA 23/05/2022
Attachments: RPT.pdf; EST.pdf

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/028
Hi LKK,
Kindly arrange Pre-Repair survey on SDA5551R

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Contact: Nitha @ 6272 3892

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department

DID: 6842 8401

TRANSFORMATION 2025

Smarter Policing, Empowered Communlty

Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce IG
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email fo any unauthorized person is an
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”.



